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OCA/DCAJ-183-A QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Q.1 Please provide us with the foil from the last awarded contract for the above RFB -
STORAGE OF COURT REPORTING NOTES.

A.1 Please see attached contract # C500678.

Q.2 I am responding the RFP solicitation for the RFB # OCA/DCAJ-183-A - Storage of Court
Reporter Notes.  I would like to use this email to officially request the current vendor’s
awarding winning bid under the FOIL Act.

A.2 Please see Answer to question #1 - A.1.

Q.3 1) Under “Services to be performed, Item 1” reference is made to the initial delivery of
5,000 boxes per week from the current vendor to the awarded contractor’s facility. Is this
5,000 box/week transfer rate a requirement in the exit definitions of the current
agreement, or has a separate agreement been made with the current vendor that 5,000
boxes/week will actually be made available for delivery?

2) What type of index information and in what format (such as paper or open-source

electronic files) will be supplied prior to the initial transfer of inventory? 

A.3 1) It is expected that  one trailer a day/1,000 boxes can be made available for delivery.
Therefore the awarded contractor must have the capacity to accept up to 5,000 boxes per
week, notwithstanding any other agreements.

 2) Individual court reporter offices will let the awarded vendor know the type and format  
 of the index information that relates to their court reporter records, prior to the initial   
pick-up of such records.

Q.4 The company I represent GRM Document Management was awarded a DCAS Citywide

Requirements Contract for Off-site Records Storage and Associated Services, Registered
Contract# 20121202551. I just wanted to confirm with you if NYS Office of Court
Administration qualifies to benefit from this contract. Please advise.

A.4 Whether or not the New York State Unified Court System (UCS) qualifies to employ other
public contract terms or services is independent from the letting and evaluation of the
current bid and responses thereto.

Q.5 I would like to clarify something: The Department of City Administrative Services

(DCAS) entered into an offsite storage agreement recently on behalf of NYC for offsite
storage services with another vendor at a very low storage rate. The NYC Department of
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Transportation released a bid two weeks ago and said the bid was going forward despite
the DCAS storage contract. Then suddenly, last week DOT cancelled the bid stating they
were going with the DCAS vendor. Before I go through the process of responding to this
bid is it the intent of your agency to allow other vendors to bid or are you ultimately going
to go with the DCAS vendor?

A.5 As indicated in Answer to question #4 above, the current bid is being let independent of

any other public contract for the same or similar services. Further, nothing is intended to
foreclose bids by all qualified parties, and no decision has been made to employ another
public contract for the services. However, as indicated in the bid, UCS reserves the right

to reject any and all proposals or bids submitted in response to this solicitation.

Q.6 Will the court reporter offices provide or retain an indexed inventory of what they send
off-site?

If not indexed, will they provide or retain a box inventory (box. no, name, date range) of
what they are sending off?

A.6 Usually, court reporter offices retain an indexed inventory of the records they are sending
and they will supply a copy, either a hard copy or an electronic version,  of this inventory
to the vendor at the time of pick-up of boxes.
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